

Callor Service 4104
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

FEB 19 1986

CONFIDENTIAL--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Shenandoah Company, Inc.
315 Washington, SE
Atlanta, GA 30334

ILLEGIBLE

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) for the following wells:

1. No. 71-01 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 3, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.
2. No. 71-02 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 3, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.
3. No. 71-03 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 3, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.
4. No. 71-04 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 3, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.
5. No. 71-05 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 10, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.
6. No. 71-06 Jicarilla Tribal Contract 71, SE/4SW/4 sec. 10, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 71.

As discussed with Mr. Keller of your Company on February 10, 1986, the subject APDs are rescinded and returned due to drilling not being commenced within one year of the approval date.

ABANDONED LOCATION

RECEIVED
FEB 20 1986
OIL CO. INC.
1986